'Cityof CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

St. Francis REPORT

TO: Kate Thunstrom- City Administrator

FROM: Dave Schmidt- Fire Chief

SUBJECT: Accept Donation from the Relief Association
DATE: April 21, 2025

OVERVIEW:

The membership of the St. Francis Fire Department Relief Association (a 3™ party non-city
entity) has voted to affirmatively dissolve the organization. The Relief Association is requesting
to donate their final balance of funds to the City of St. Francis for fire department supplies and
equipment. They have a balance of $22,179.52. The membership of the Relief Association
voted and approved the following donation requests and amounts.

$10,000 to the City of St. Francis to offset furniture and fithess equipment for the new facility
(per donation request)

$10,000 to the City of St. Francis to purchase turnout gear for firefighters
$2,179.52 to the City of St. Francis for fire department equipment purchases

ACTION TO BE CONSIDERED:

Accept donation from the St. Francis Fire Department Relief Association as approved by their
membership.




